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IMPLEMENTATION OF BLUE TOOTH RTLS AT BAYLOR 
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Objectives

➢ Vision for Technology and Nursing

➢Traditional RTLS compared to Blue Tooth RTLS

➢Efficiency Gains with Blue Tooth Technology

➢Blue Tooth to improve Patient Experience

➢Connecting Current to Future State



VISION FOR TECHNOLOGY AND NURSING

Where are we now?
▪Inefficient data capture

▪Disparate systems

▪Hybrid Electronic/Paper

▪Difficulty Measuring Metrics

▪Infringement on time w/patient

▪Action OI

Where we are going?

▪Building Efficiencies

▪Leveraging Technology

▪Mobility

▪Change Agents

▪Patient Experience

▪Connectedness to Care



TRADITIONAL RTLS COMPARED TO BLUE TOOTH

Traditional RTLS

▪BSW consideration for RFP

▪Significant Infrastructure 
Req.

▪New construction

▪Retro-fit/Remodel

▪Often cost prohibitive

▪Scalability challenges

Blue Tooth RTLS

▪BSW consideration for RFP

▪Emerging technology

▪Flexible Infrastructure

▪New construction/POE

▪Retro-fit/Hybrid

▪50-60% more cost effective

▪Scalable for more facilities



EFFICIENCY GAINS WITH 
BLUE TOOTH TECHNOLOGY

✓ Call cancel upon entry

✓ Visual status in corridor

✓ Location at a glance

✓ Analytical support

✓ Identify OFI



BLUE TOOTH TO IMPROVE PATIENT EXPERIENCE

▪ Focused reference 

point

▪ Who is my care 

team?

▪ What are we doing 

today?

▪ Who visited last?

▪ How am I feeling?



CONNECTING CURRENT TO FUTURE STATE

➢ Point to Point call light system

➢ Notification of patient request/need

➢ Meaningless Data

➢ Disconnect from Patient

➢ Disney Land Experience 

➢ Interoperability

➢ Mobility

➢ Find the Why……or the Why 

Not?



QUESTIONS

Dr. Susan Moats, Susan.Moats@BSWHealth.org

Nikki.Best, Nikole.Best@BSWHealth.org
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